
Ms Grace M&omack, 
Indaver Ireland Lirniled, 
Carranst own. 
Duleek, 
Co. Meath. 

21"' June 2016 

Dear Ms McComack 

Ceanncneamri, Bosca Poist 3ooo 
Eastat ChatWn BhaRe S n e h  
Cmtae m n  G a r m .  Eire 
Y35 vv8n1821 

T: t353 53 9160600 

E: iflito@are 
W w . e p a i e  

L&ll 1890335599 

F -353 53 9160699 

I am to advise that the Agmey has decided to a m a d  your existing Liwace Reg. No. 
WO1 67-03 under Se~tjon %( l)(c^) af the: Environmmtal Prptection Agency Act 1992, as 
ameided, ta incarpcrate the change& as outlinecl in the attached "Tschnical Aniendrnent 
A" document- The ameiidmeiit dial1 be read in conjuncthi with and attadled tn your 
exxistinB licence. Reg. Nu. WQ167-03. 

If you have any hrtl-ler queries yfewe contact Mr Brian Meaney at Telephone NO. 053 91 
6DhflU 

Yoairs sincerely 
1. 


